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From:, ATF
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 1:38 PM
To:i ATF

Subject: RE: Acting Dir Melson coming for F/F press conf
I was not aware..I will get with soon. I have a meeting at Division with Needles @ noon.

————— Original Message-----

From:! ATF i
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:23 AM
To:i ATF i

Subject: FW: Acting Dir Melson coming for F/F press conf

Just in case you are not aware Bill advised me that Mr Melson will be attending the upcoming
FF press conference.

I attached the GRIT work product that was used in that press conference and would like to
stats... would be very helpful._;XfEMEI have the outline of proposed cases that you sent to
Jim Needles which is helpful. 77

ATF iand 1 will be working from that and will need to firm up numbers of guns seized

north of the border, other states...(tied to other crimes?).

Number of gun recoveries in Mexico...significant crime scenes or incidents.

What were the majority of guns % - AK's, AR's, 5.7mm. This will help our proposed multiple
sales requirement for long guns.

I welcome your feedback.

thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 7:31 AM
To: Needles, James R.; Gillett, George T. Jr.;é ATF
Subject: Acting Dir Melson coming for F/F press ¢onf

Just advised he's coming for the 25th press conf.

%k %k *k

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments).
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From:! ATF
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Newell, William D.
CC: ATF ,
Subject: Briefing paper - 3 pages with; Case Background, defendants, list of charges.
Attachments: Oct write up for SAC.docx

Mr. Newell,

Here itis, | hope it is what you are looking for. It is 3 pages with;
1. case background,
2. defendants submitted, and
3. proposed charges

Please advise if you need or want changes/additions.

Thanks,

ATF

DOJ-FF-04051






List of Defendants Referred to USAO for Prosecution:

DOJ-FF-04053



Proposed Charges:

DOJ-FF-04054
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From: ATF ;

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 2:13 PM
To:! ATF

Subject: Oct write up for; ATF—---"
Attachments: Oct write up Tor} ATF idocx

DOJ-FF-04055






__________________________

DOJ-FF-04057
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From:

ATF

Sent: Tuésday, October 19, 2010 1:29 PM

To::

ATF

Here is a non-PowerPoint summary of our best OCDETF case we are working here in Phoenix. SAC Newell, DAD
McMahon, Hoover, Chait etc are also aware of this case as | am tasked often for updates. | hope this will work for your
purposes as well.

Thanks,

ATF

DOJ-FF-04059
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From:, ATF

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:10 AM
To: ATF

Subject: Briefing paper per SACs request
Attachments: Oct write up for SAC.docx

DOJ-FF-04064
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From: ATF
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 11:08 AM
To:i ATF
Subject: briefing paper for round-up with correct "firearms in ATF custody" numbers
Attachments: briefing paper for round-up.docx

Per our discussion | queried N-Force vault and in Phoenix Group VIl we have 218 firearms in this case, El Paso has 60 =
278 firearms in ATF custody. Bear in mind there are other domestic recoveries of firearms at the Port by CBP etc... these
numbers are only “in ATF custody.”

| hope this works, please let me know if you want other changes or corrections.

Thanks,

DOJ-FF-04069
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Investigative Techniques Used to Date

6. To date in this investigation we have utilized numerous proactive, advanced investigative
techniques:

DEA, ATF

Strategy

7. This investigation is currently being conducted in conjunction with the Phoenix DEA
OCDETEF strike force. ATF Phoenix VIl is the lead investigating enforcement group. A
formal OCDETF proposal is cornpleted and will be presented on January 26, 2009, in.
furtherance of this investigation. | ATF -

ATF

| ATF

DOJ-FF-04075
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